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Garland, Texas 75042

January 8, 2020

ADDENDUM #1, RFP #32-20

CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION
COSMETOLOGY MERCHANDISE AND SERVICES

This addendum forms a part of the solicitation documents, modifies the original document as listed below,
and is hereby made part of any pursuant award. Acknowledge receipt of this is addendum by returning the
completed and signed form with the solicitation response. Failure to submit the addenda will be used as an
evaluated factor.

THE DATE AND TIME FOR SUBMITTAL OF RESPONSES IS UNCHANGED

Questions and Responses follow

Company Name

Monk 4 Boobe,

Mark A. Booker Address
Director of Purchasing

City State Zip

Signature

Title



Question

Response

Does Bid 32303 require a Bulk Load Catalog?

This will be requested should the District offer award of a
contract to your firm.

Line 16 — Permanent Bleach — qty 5 Is there a
specific size?

Permanent bleach is also known as lightning powder.
320z size.

Line 17 — Peroxide, Lightening Powder — Not
sure if this is a kit? Is there are more specific
description of what is needed?

Peroxide comes in volume 10,20,30,40 and is mixed with
hair color or lightning powder to activate.
320z size.

Is there a electronic form to fill out the bid
OTHER than the questions at the beginning or
do we submit our own spreadsheet? I cannot
locate a form???

If submitted through the online Sourcing system, these
questions should be responded to in the field provided for
each question. Additional information may be uploaded as
an attachment, if necessary.

Would you please tell me what information
goes into Quote Minimum Release Amount

Response to this is optional and to be used only if your
firm requires a minimum order quantity.

Would you please tell me what information
goes into Quote Value

Provide your firm’s unit price for the item in this field.




